

PROFILE

Mr. Thurman was hired as a Phelps County assistant prosecuting attorney in 2002, where he worked until joining the firm in early 2007. His practice is focused on criminal defense and municipal law, serving as city attorney for numerous municipalities and political subdivisions in Phelps and surrounding counties. Thurman is active with the Rolla Lions Club, Greentree Christian Church and Rolla Band Boosters.

MISSOURI BAR #51214

PHONE

(573) 341-2266

EMAIL

lance@wrw.law

MAIL

P.O. Box 47 Rolla, MO 65402

LANCE B. THURMAN

WILLIAMS | ROBINSON | WIGGINS PC

EDUCATION

Truman State University 1993-1998 Bachelor of Science in History University of Missouri Columbia 1998-2001

EMPLOYMENT

Juris Doctor

State of Missouri

Assistant General Counsel - State Tax Commission – 2001-2003

Phelps County Missouri

Assistant Prosecuting Attorney - 2003-2007

Williams Robinson Wiggins PC - Rolla, MO

(formerly Williams, Robinson, Rigler & Buschjost, P.C.) Attorney/Shareholder – 2007 to present

Drury University – Rolla, MO Adjunct Professor - 2004-2021

PUBLIC SERVICE

City Attorney

Rolla, MO - 2011-2023 Edgar Springs, MO - 2004-2019 Cuba, MO - 2009-2024 Doolittle, MO - 2008 to present Newburg, MO - 2020 present

Phelps County Emergency Services Board

General Counsel - 2015 to present

COMMUNITY SERVICE

President of Rolla Lions Club 2024-25: Rolla Lions Club Member since 2007; Greentree Christian Church tech team; Rolla Band Boosters; C.O.S.P. Board Phelps County Bar Association (President 2009) Treasurer (2010-2015) Rolla Police Personnel Board

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

National Drug Court Institute; National District Attorneys Association, Missouri Association of Criminal Defense Attorneys; Missouri Municipal Attorneys Association